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RFP ADDENDUM 

RFP Title:  DEPLOYMENT OF PUBLIC ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING 
STATIONS IN MORDEN, MANITOBA 

RFP#:  COM-PE-03-2025 

Addendum #:  02 

Issue Date of this Addendum:  June 23, 2025 

Addendum: 

1. RFP Amendments: 

Item/clause/section Item Description Description of change 
Part-C Clause 2.5. d Liability Insurance Replace the existing Clause with following: 

Liability Insurance: 
a) Provide a copy of the professional liability 

insurance for the sub consultant designing the 
electrical upgrade. 

b) Provide a copy of the commercial general 
liability insurance  

Part-C Clause 2.5. e Fee Proposal Clause 2.5. e- Fee Proposal requirement b) is deleted. 
 

 
2. Questions and Answers: 

Question-1: Will the City accept DCFC equipment rated for 180kW output? 

Answer: No 

Question-2: Will the City accept charging units rated for -30C or -35C? 

Answer: No 

Question-3: Is more clarification available for the alternative location chosen, at the Access 
Event Centre, 111 Gilmore St? Are there design parameters the City would like to adhere to? 

Answer: Layout drawing and details of the concrete pad are provided in the drawing attached 
to this addendum. However, proponents are free to propose modifications to layout at the 
same location. 
 
Question-4: Does the city have any specifications on concrete mix? 

Answer:  Use M35 concrete 
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